1, Nirman Sadan, Civil Lines Gurugram is authorized on hahﬂfd_ inis
Road Transport & Highways (MoRT&H) Gowt. of India for applying the ﬂ"'ﬂ"
diversion of Forest Land involved in the sanctioned work of “Sohna Realignment
of Rewari Sohna Palwal Road NH-919 (old NH-71B) from km 47.100 to 49.350 in
Sohna Hilly portion on EPC mode in the State of Haryana (Job No. NH-919-HR-
19-20-410)",

The above authorization letter is issued in compliance to Regional
Officer MoRTH Chandigarh letter no. RW/CH/HR/W(14)2022/145-46 dated
19.04.2022 (copy enclosed) vide which Chief Engineer (NH) Haryana PWD B&R
was requested to issue Authorization letter since State PWD is executing agency

on behalf of Ministry.
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No. RW/CH/HR/W(14)/2022 | |4 £-46

Government of India
Ministry of Road Transport & Highways
Regional office, Kendriya Sadan, 6" Floor, Sector-9A, Chandigarh.

Dated 19/04/22
To,

The Chief Engineer (NH),
Haryana, PWD, B&R,
Sector- 33, chandigarh.

Sub: Diversion of Forest land involved in the sanctioned work of “ Sohna- realignment of
rewari sohna Palwal Road NH-919 (old NH-71B) from km 47.100 to 49.350 in sohna’hilly
portion on EPC mode in the state of Haryana.(Job No. NH-919-HR-19-20-410)

Sir,

This is with reference to your memo no. 57759 dated 08/04/2022 thereby
requesting for authority letter in favour of Executive Engineer (Sh. Charandeep Singh),
provincial Division No.1, Nirman sadan, Civil lines, Gurugram on behalf of MORT&H for
forest division case with regard to subject work. In this regard, state PWD being an
executing agency on behalf of Ministry, you are requested to take necessary action for
issuing of Authority letter in favour of Executive Engineer, Provincial Division no.1,
PWD Gurugram keeping in view of the following:

(i) Further, it is observed that even after lapse of two years from the date of sanction,
the work is yet to be awarded. In this regard, State PWD needs to examine the matter
and fix responsibility for not awarding the work within stipulated time period.

(ii) Moreover, State PWD needs to clarify/justify why not this work be dé-sanctioried as
the same could not be awarded within the prescribed time limit, keeping in view of
the changes in the material/item rate.

Yours faithfully,

=

Executive Engineer
For CE cum RO, MORT&H, Chandigarh

Copy to : Executive Engineer, Provincial Division No.1, Nirman Sadan, Civil lines,
Gurugram for information & necessary action.



